
Contact: Meryl Lawrence, Scrutiny Adviser   
Tel: 01633 656656 
E-mail: scrutiny@newport.gov.uk 
Date of Issue: 2 July 2018 
 
 

Agenda 
Performance Scrutiny Committee - Place and Corporate 

 
Date: Monday, 9 July 2018 
 
Time: 4.00 pm 
 
Venue: Committee Room 1 - Civic Centre 
 
To: Councillors C Evans (Chair), M Al-Nuaimi, G Berry, J Clarke, M Cornelious, 

K Critchley, D Fouweather, L Lacey and J Richards 
 

 
 
Item   
1   Agenda yn Gymraeg / Agenda in Welsh  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 
 

2   Apologies for Absence   
 

 

3   Declarations of Interest   
 

 

4   Minutes of the Meeting held on 4 June 2018  (Pages 5 - 8) 
 

 

5   Performance Update - Year End 2017-18  (Pages 9 - 42) 
 

 

6   Conclusion of Committee Reports   
Following the completion of the Committee reports, the Committee will 
be asked to formalise its conclusions, recommendations and 
comments on previous items for actioning.  
 

 

7   Forward Work Programme Update  (Pages 43 - 48) 
 

 

 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:scrutiny@newport.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



  

Person cyswllt:  Meryl Lawrence, Cynghorydd Craffu 
Ffôn:  01633 656656 
E-bost: scrutiny@newport.gov.uk 
Dyddiad cyhoeddi: Dydd Llun, 2 Gorffennaf 2018 

Agenda 
Pwyllgor Craffu ar Berfformiad – Lleoedd a Materion Cofforaethol 
 
Dyddiad: Dydd Llun, 9 Gorffennaf 2018 
 
Amser:  4 y.p. 
 
Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - Canolfan Dinesig 
 
Y Cynghorwyr:  C Evans (Cadeirydd), M Al-Nuaimi, G Berry, J Clarke, M Cornelious, K Critchley,  
                          D Fouweather, L Lacey and J Richards 
 

 
 
Eitem       
 
 
1. Agenda yn Gymraeg 

 
2. Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb 

 
3. Datganiadau o Fuddiant 

 
4. Cofnodion y Cyfarfod a 4 Mehefin 2018 

 
5. Diweddariad Perfformiad - Diwedd Blwyddyn 2017-18 

 
6. Casgliadau Adroddiadau Pwyllgor 
           Yn dilyn cwblhau adroddiadau'r Pwyllgor, gofynnir i'r Pwyllgor  
           ffurfioli ei gasgliadau, argymhellion a sylwadau ar eitemau blaenorol  
           ar gyfer gweithredu. 

 
7. Diweddariad o’r Flaenraglen Waith  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1

mailto:scrutiny@newport.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes 
Performance Scrutiny Committee - Place and Corporate 

 
Date: 4 June 2018 
 
Time: 4.00 pm 
 
Present: Councillors C Evans (Chair), M Al-Nuaimi, G Berry, J Clarke, M Cornelious, 

K Critchley and J Richards 
 
In Attendance: Meryl Lawrence (Scrutiny Adviser) 
 
Apologies: Councillors D Fouweather and L Lacey 
 

 
 
1 Declarations of Interest  

 
None 
 

2 Minutes of the Meeting held on 9 April 2018  
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 9 April 2018 were approved as an accurate record of 
the meeting. 
 

3 Draft 2018-19 Annual Forward Work Programme  
 
The Scrutiny Adviser introduced the Draft 2018-19 Annual Forward Work Programme to the 
Committee and advised that it was best practice and a cornerstone of good scrutiny for 
Members of a Scrutiny Committee to have ownership of their forward work programme and 
to be involved in developing, reviewing and updating it. The draft Annual Forward Work 
Programme had been produced following a review of the outcomes from the Committee’s 
Work Programme the previous year, the Council’s Risk Register, Regulatory Reports and 
topics proposed by Members for inclusion. 
 
The Adviser presented an overview of the proposed topics included within the draft Work 
Programme. For Performance Monitoring for the coming year, instead of having separate 
reports upon Performance Measures, Improvement Priorities and Budget Monitoring, one 
merged report would be created for each service area for consideration together. This should 
be a more efficient use of the Committee’s time and the information would be more timely 
and up to date.  
 
Discussions included the following: 
 

 Whether this Committee could scrutinise the entire Cabinet portfolio. Members were 
advised that the remit of the Committee included service areas within the Place and 
Corporate Directorates, including: People and Business Change; Finance; Law and 
Regulation; Regeneration Investment and Housing, and; Streetscene and City Services. 
The Performance Scrutiny Committee - People would scrutinise service areas within the 
People Directorate, including: Adult and Community Services; Children and Young 
People Services, and; Education. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 

 It was clarified that that there is room in the Annual Forward Work Programme to add 
future topics that the Committee agrees to scrutinise, or future emerging topics for 
example if the Committee agreed that a service area was under performing and needed 
to focus on its scrutiny.  The Committee would have the opportunity to review and update 
its Work Programme when the Forward Work Programme Update report is considered at 
the end of each meeting. The Committee could agree to request a briefing, an 
information report, a Committee report or set up a Policy Review Group on an area of 
concern that emerged. 
 

 Service Plans would be emailed to Members of the Committee as Information Reports 
once adopted.  Following feedback from the Committee at a previous meeting, Scrutiny 
Briefings would be arranged in September upon: Housing, and; the Quality of the Road 
Network, following which the Committee could consider whether they wished to consider 
an aspect of the topics in more detail. Performance Management and Budget Analysis 
training would be scheduled in the autumn, before the Committee would consider the 
2018-19 Performance Updates in November and would also provide an opportunity for 
Committee Members to know more about target setting. 
 

 It was explained that the Recommendations Monitoring topic upon the draft Annual 
Forward Work Programme would be an opportunity for the Committee to monitor the 
implementation of the Cabinet’s Budget Decisions and how the concerns raised by the 
Committee were being addressed. Members agreed it was important for it to be 
recognised that the Committee’s recommendations were constructive. 
 

 Whether there would be the possibility of special meetings being arranged in the event of 
a particular challenge. Members were advised that should a challenging issue emerge, 
the Committee could agree to request a report and if the topic was too time sensitive to 
wait until the next Meeting, then in the circumstances a special meeting could be 
arranged.  Members were reminded that there would be some flexibility within the Annual 
Forward Work Programme for the Committee to prioritise an emerging topic, where 
necessary. 
 

 It was confirmed that the Chairs of the four Scrutiny meetings had met at regular intervals 
through the year and that this would continue. 
 

 Members enquired whether the Performance Scrutiny Committees could address issues 
with policy making and make suggestions and were advised that strategic policy making 
documents sit within the remit of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee.  In 
response to a query, it was clarified that there is still a Scrutiny Referral Topic Form for a 
Member to propose a topic and submit it for a Scrutiny Committee to consider whether to 
add it to its Work Programme.  However, the form would not be required by Members of 
the Committee as the Committee may agree to add a topic to their Work Programme or 
amend it in each meeting. The Committee could send recommendations to the Overview 
and Scrutiny Management Committee by formal letter. 
 

 It was advised that after each Scrutiny Committee meeting, any information requested by 
the Committee would be listed in an action sheet, to chase and report an update on 
information provided.  At the end of every meeting the Forward Work Programme Update 
would include a table of topics scheduled for the next two meetings, and request any 
particular information the Committee would like to be included and any Invitees the 
Committee would like to be invited, for each report and would also include the action 
sheet and a list of information reports circulated since the previous meeting. 
 

 Members briefly discussed Housing, as the topic had been raised in a previous meeting 
and identified as a topic the Committee wished to consider.  This topic would be the 
subject of a Briefing for the Committee in September, following which the Committee 
could decide on the scope of the topic they would consider in more detail.  It was 

Page 6



 

confirmed that Cabinet Members had been invited to the July meeting to receive 
questions upon Year End Performance for the Service Areas within the remit of this 
Committee. 
 

 The Committee was assured that it could agree to adapt its Annual Forward Work 
Programme at its meetings or reprioritise topics and was reminded that the Council’s 
regulators such as Wales Audit Office and ESTYN are always looking for best practice 
being demonstrated by Scrutiny Committees driving and shaping their Forward Work 
Programme. 
 

 A Member praised how far the development of Scrutiny in Newport had come over the 
past 5 years.  The Scrutiny Team were complemented on the work undertaken. 
 

Agreed: 
 
The Committee approved the draft Annual Forward Work Programme, the proposed 
schedule of meetings for 2018/19 and agreed the start time for Committee meetings. 
 
The meeting ended at 16:58   
 

 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Scrutiny Report 
Performance Scrutiny Committee - Place and Corporate 
 
Part 1  
 
Date:  9 July 2018 
 

Subject Service Area Performance Update – End of Year 
 

Author  Scrutiny Adviser   

 
The following people have been invited to attend for this item: 
 

Service Area Cabinet Member Lead Head of Service Lead  Page 
Numbers 

Streetscene and City 
Services 

(Place) 

Councillor Roger Jeavons 

Cabinet Member for Streetscene 

Councillor David Mayer  

Cabinet Member for Community 
and Resources 

Paul Jones 

Head of Streetscene and City 
Services 

Bev Owen 

Strategic Director - Place 

 

Regeneration, 
Investment and 
Housing 

(Place) 

Councillor Jane Mudd 

Cabinet Member for Regeneration 
and Housing 

Councillor David Mayer  

Cabinet Member for Community 

and Resources  

Keir Duffin 

Head of Regeneration, 
Investment and Housing 

Bev Owen 

Strategic Director - Place 

 

Law and Regulation 

(Place) 

Councillor Ray Truman 

Cabinet Member for Licensing and 
Regulation 

Gareth Price 

Head of Law and Regulation 

Bev Owen 

Strategic Director - Place 

 

Finance 

(Corporate) 

- Meirion Rushworth 

Head of Finance 

 

People & Business 
Change  

(Corporate) 

Councillor David Mayer  

Cabinet Member for Community 
and Resources 

Rhys Cornwall  

Head of People and Business 
Change 

 

 
 
 

  

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



 

Section A – Committee Guidance and Recommendations 
 

 
 

2 Context 
 

Background  
 
2.1 Each Service Area has a set of performance measures which include: National, Improvement 

Plan and Locally set performance measures. The National Measures are set by the Welsh 
Government and used to compare and benchmark performance with other Local Authorities in 
Wales.  Some of the measures are reported monthly, quarterly or half yearly, while some are 
annual measures reported at the end of the year. This report is for Performance during Quarter 4, 
up to March 2018. 

   
2.2 End of year Performance Dashboards for the Place and Corporate Portfolio include pie charts 

demonstrating the overall performance of the measures for each portfolio, based upon the 
Service Areas within them. 

 
2.3 The remaining Appendices contain end of year updates for performance measures in each 

Service Area within the remit of this Scrutiny Committee; Place and Corporate, as listed in 3.1 
below and include Heads of Service comments on overall performance, red and amber 
performance measures and green performance measures where the direction of travel is red. 

  
2.4 The measures are ranked using the key below, so Green measures are at or exceeding target,   

Amber measures are within 15% of the target and Red measures are more than 15% away from 
target:  

   
 
 

 

1 Recommendations to the Committee 

   
1.1 The Committee is asked to consider and evaluate the Quarter 4 portfolio and service area 

performance updates including Heads of Service comments on overall performance, red 
and amber performance measures and green performance measures where the direction 
of travel is red, attached as: 

 Appendix 1 - Overall Place and Corporate Performance; 

 Appendix 2 - Streetscene and City Services; 

 Appendix 3 - Regeneration, Investment and Housing; 

 Appendix 4 - Law and Regulation; 

 Appendix 5 - Finance; 

 Appendix 6 - People and Business Change. 
 
 
1.2  Provide its comments upon the performance to the Cabinet Member.  
 
 

Page 10



 

3 Information Submitted to the Committee 
 
3.1 The following Year end portfolio and service area performance updates including Heads of 

Service comments on overall performance, red and amber performance measures and are 
attached as: 

   

 Appendix 1 - Overall Place and Corporate Performance; 

 Appendix 2 - Streetscene and City Services; 

 Appendix 3 - Regeneration, Investment and Housing; 

 Appendix 4 - Law and Regulation; 

 Appendix 5 - Finance; 

 Appendix 6 - People and Business Change. 
 

4. Suggested Areas of Focus 

 
 Role of the Committee 
 

  
 
 
4.1 The Committee is therefore asked to evaluate the Service Areas performance and might wish to 

consider: 
 

 Do “green” objectives have sufficiently challenging targets and are the measures 
balanced between being realistic and robust? 

 What is being done to address amber and red measures? 

 Are there any barriers to improving performance? 

 How is overall performance managed, reported and escalated? 

 
  

The role of the Committee in considering the report is to: 
 

 Take a backward look at how well the Council has performed in Q4 against its 
performance indicators and improvement plan objectives; 
 

 Assess and make comment on: 
o How effectively the service areas are performing against objectives; 
o The extent to which and underperformance is being addressed and associated 

risks are being mitigated; 
o The progress being made in terms of performance from the previous Quarter 

report; 
 

 Conclusions: 
o What was the overall conclusion on the information contained within the 

reports? 
o Is the Committee satisfied that it has had all of the relevant information to base 

a conclusion on the performance of the Service Area?  
o Do any areas require a more in-depth review by the Committee? 
o Do the Committee wish to make any Comments / Recommendations to the 

Cabinet? 
 

Page 11



 

Section B – Supporting Information 

5 Supporting Information 

 
5.1 In addition to the Performance Measures included within each Service Area’s Performance 

Appendix, the year end performance for the four 2016-18 Improvement Objectives set by the 
council is included .  The overall assessment of progress towards achieving the Improvement 
Objectives is classed as ‘Green – Good.’  
 

5.2 Progress against the four Improvement Plan Objectives within this Committee’s portfolio 
is also included at the end of the related Service Area Performance Appendix, together 
with the performance of the supporting Improvement Priorities that remain Amber (there 
are no Red Improvement Priorities), as follows: 
 

 IP3  - Ensuring people have access to suitable accommodation  (Appendix 4, 

Regeneration Investment & Housing); 

 IP4 - City Regeneration and Development (Appendix 4, Regeneration Investment & 

Housing); 

 IP 5 - Supporting young people into education, employment or training (Appendix 4, 

Regeneration Investment & Housing); 

 IP7 - Increasing recycling (Appendix 2 Streetscene and City Services) 

 

To demonstrate the alignment of the Improvement Plan Objectives and the Well-being 

Objectives the relevant Well-being Objective is show in bold type above each 

Improvement Plan Objective title. 

 
5.3 This will be the final Improvement Plan update as it has will be superseded by the joint reporting 

of the Improvement Plan and Well-being Objectives in future.  This final integrated year-end 
report is being presented to Scrutiny prior to submission to Cabinet and Council.  The following 
table summarises the performance: 
 

Report produced in… September  Decem
ber 

 March  June  

To show status for…. Q1 Apr-Jun  Q2 Jul-
Sept 

 Q3 Oct-
Dec 

 Q4 Jan-
Mar 

 

3.  Ensuring people 
have access to 
suitable 
accommodation 

Amber- 
Acceptable 

 
Green - 
Good  

Green - 
Good  

Green - 
Good  

4.  City Regeneration 
and Development 

Green - 
Good  

Green - 
Good  

Green - 
Good  

Green - 
Good  

5. Supporting young 
people into 
education, 
employment or 
training 

Green – 
Good  

Green - 
Good  

Green - 
Good  

Green 
Star - 
Excellent 

 

7. Increasing 
recycling 

Green - 
Good   

Green - 
Good  

Green - 
Good  

Green - 
Good  

OVERALL Green - 
Good  

Green - 
Good  

Green - 
Good  

Green - 
Good  

 
  

Page 12



 

6 Links to Council Policies and Priorities  

 
6.1 This report directly links with all of the Councils Improvement Objectives identified in the 

Improvement Plan 2016-18.  These objectives also link to the Well-being Objectives agreed by 
Cabinet in March 2017, which aim to maximise the Council’s contribution to the Well-being Goals 
for Wales and will form part of the new Corporate Plan and Improvement Plan from 2017 
onwards. This report relates to the Performance Measures that support the achievement of the 
Council’s Service Plans, Improvement Priorities and Wellbeing objectives:  

 

Well-being 
Objectives  
 

Promote economic 
growth and 
regeneration whilst 
protecting the 
environment  
 

Improve skills, 
educational 
outcomes & 
employment 
opportunities  
 

Enable 
people to be 
healthy, 
independent 
& resilient  
 

Build 
cohesive & 
sustainable 
communitie
s  
 

Corporate Plan 
Commitments 

Thriving City  Aspirational People Resilient 
Communitie
s 

Supporting 
Function 

Modernised Council 

 
 

7 Wellbeing of Future Generation (Wales) Act  
 
7.1 The Wellbeing of Future Generations Act 2015 which came into force in April 2016 sets the 

context for the move towards long term planning of services.  The Improvement Plan objectives 

have links to the Well-being Objectives below: 

 

Well-being Objective Link to Improvement Plan Objective 
 

To build cohesive and sustainable 
communities 

3 –  Ensuring people have access to suitable 
accommodation 

4 –  City Regeneration and Development 

To improve skills, educational 
outcomes and employment 
opportunities 

4 –  City Regeneration and Development 
5 –  Supporting young people into education, 

employment or training  

To promote economic growth and 
regeneration whilst protecting the 
environment 

4 –  City Regeneration and Development 
7 –  Increasing recycling 

 
7.2 General questions 
 

 How is this area / policy affected by the new legislation?   

 How will this decision / policy / proposal impact upon future generations?  What is the long 
term impact?   

 What evidence is provided to demonstrate WFGA has been / is being considered?   

 Evidence from Community Profiles / other data?  

 Evidence of links to Wellbeing Assessment / Objectives / Plan? 

  

Page 13



 

7.2 Wellbeing Goals 

 How are the Wellbeing goals reflected in the policy / proposal / action? 

o A prosperous Wales 

o A resilient Wales 

o A healthier Wales 

o A more equal Wales 

o A Wales of cohesive communities 

o A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language 

o A globally responsible Wales 

 

7.3 Sustainable Development Principles 

 Does the report / proposal demonstrate how as an authority we are working in accordance 
with the sustainable development principles from the act when planning services? 

o Long Term 

The importance of balancing short-term needs with the need to safeguard the ability to 
also meet long-term needs 

o Prevention 

How acting to prevent problems occurring or getting worse may help public bodies meet 
their objectives 

o Integration 

Considering how the public body’s well-being objectives may impact upon each of the 
well-being goals, on their other objectives, or on the objectives of other public bodies 

o Collaboration 

Acting in collaboration with any other person (or different parts of the body itself) that 
could help the body to meet its well-being objectives 

o Involvement 

The importance of involving people with an interest in achieving the well-being goals, 
and ensuring that those people reflect the diversity of the area which the body serves. 

 

8. Background Papers 
 

7 The Essentials - Wellbeing of Future Generation Act (Wales)  
8 Corporate Plan 

 
Finance Service Plan 2016-17 

 People & Business Change Service Plan 2016/17 
Law and Regulation Service Plan 2016/17 

 Streetscene and City Services Service Plan 2016-17 
 Regeneration Investment and Housing Service Plan 2016/17 
 

Report Completed: 20 June 2018  

Page 14

http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/150623-guide-to-the-fg-act-en.pdf
https://democracy.newport.gov.uk/documents/s10273/Corporate%20Plan%20-%20Together%20for%20Newport.pdf


Place and Corporate Overall Performance -Year End 2017-18                  APPENDIX 1 

   

Year-end Performance and Improvement Plan Quarter 4 Update for the Place and Corporate Portfolios 

This report presents Scrutiny with an analysis of the Council’s performance for April 2017 – March 2018.  It includes data for all performance measures in 

the people portfolio; this includes measures reported monthly, quarterly, half yearly and annually. 

Improvement Plan quarter 4 update is also included in this report for the objectives that are monitored by the place and corporate portfolios.  This will be 

the last time the Improvement Plan will be reported to Scrutiny as stand-alone objectives.  Following agreement by Cabinet in April 2018, the Improvement 

Plan Objectives have been integrated into the Well-being Objectives.  By integrating the process for reporting the Improvement Plan and Well-being 

Objectives the authority will be fulfilling its duties against both the Local government (Wales) Measure 2009 and the Well-being of Future Generations 

(Wales) Act 2015.  In future Scrutiny will receive updates on the progress made towards fulfilling the Well-being Objectives which will incorporate the 

council’s duties under the wellbeing of future generations act as well as the duty to demonstrate continuous improvement.   

Overall Performance 

Each service area has a set of measures made up of national, improvement plan and locally set measures.  The national measures are set by the Welsh 

Government and used to benchmark performance against other authorities.  Further analysis including benchmarking against other councils will be 

provided to Scrutiny once the national measures have been published by Welsh Government. 

The pie charts below show the overall performance for the Place and Corporate Portfolio as well as the performance for each service area within the 

portfolio.  Green means that measures are meeting or exceeding target, amber means they are within 15% of the target and red means that they are more 

than 15% away from target.   

A detailed breakdown of the performance measures for each service area is contained in Appendices 2 to 6.   

 

 

P
age 15



Place and Corporate Overall Performance -Year End 2017-18                  APPENDIX 1 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 16



Place and Corporate Overall Performance -Year End 2017-18       APPENDIX 1 

   

Improvement Plan 

In April 2016 full Council approved eight Improvement Objectives for 2016-18, to demonstrate the 
council’s commitment to continuous improvement as set out in the Local Government measure 
2009.  The objectives have been chosen through consultation and represent areas that the citizens 
of Newport want the council to focus on.   
 
The Council is also subject to the Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2015, which states 
that well-being objectives must be set that maximise our contribution to the Well-being Goals for 
Wales.  The Improvement Objectives are aligned with and contribute to the achievement of the 
Well-being Objectives which were agreed as part of the Corporate Plan by Cabinet in March 2017.  
 
This section of the report summarises progress towards delivering the actions set out in the 

improvement plan and the performance measures that support those actions in 17/18.   The overall 

assessment of progress towards achieving the Improvement Objectives is classed as ‘Green – Good.’  

The council continues to meet its obligation to demonstrate continuous improvement.   

This will be the final Improvement Plan update because as described above this will be superseded 

by the joint reporting of the Improvement Plan and Well-being Objectives as agreed by Cabinet in 

April 2018.  An integrated year-end report will be presented to Scrutiny prior to submission to 

Cabinet and final sign off at full Council. 

In order to provide a more meaningful assessment of the progress of the Improvement Plan and 

enable more informed judgement to be undertaken, an overall evaluation of progress is made using 

the following criteria.  

Status Evaluated as Explanation 

Green 
Star 

 Excellent All actions are measures are on track 

Green 
 

Good Actions and measures are on mostly on track, one or 
two falling marginally short of planned targets 

Amber 
 

Acceptable Some actions and measures have deviated from plan 
and are some are falling short of planned targets 

Red 
 

Improvement 
Required 

Actions and measures are of concern and are mostly 
falling short of planned targets 

 

Progress against the following Improvement Plan Objectives are included at the end of the 

related Service Area Performance Appendix, as follows: 

 

 IP3  - Ensuring people have access to suitable accommodation  (Appendix 4, 
Regeneration Investment & Housing); 

 IP4 - City Regeneration and Development (Appendix 4, Regeneration Investment & 
Housing); 

 IP 5 - Supporting young people into education, employment or training (Appendix 4, 
Regeneration Investment & Housing); 

 IP7 - Increasing recycling (Appendix 2 Streetscene and City Services) 
 

To demonstrate the alignment of the Improvement Plan Objectives and the Well-being 

Objectives the relevant Well-being Objective is show in bold type above each Improvement 

Plan Objective title. 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Streetscene & City Services – Year End Performance 2017-18           APPENDIX 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 19



Streetscene & City Services – Year End Performance 2017-18           APPENDIX 2 

 

Measure 
Actual 
(YTD) 

Target 
(YTD) Target DoT Comments 

PAM/017 (LCS/002b) Visits to Sport and 
Leisure Centres per 1000 population (Q) 
(PAM) 

7443 8118 
  

HEAD OF SERVICE COMMENT – The 17/18 target was set too high 
without consideration of external factors.  18/19 target has been set 
for improvement in line with current trend. 

STR/L/018 % of municipal waste recycled at 
the HWRC (IP7) (Q) 

59.77% 65.00% 
  

See Head of Service comments on the previous page. 

PAM/010 (STS/005b) Bi-Monthly Cleanliness 
Insp'ns of highways & relevant land % (PAM) 
(BM) 

95.80% 97.00% 
  

 See Head of Service comments on the previous page. 

PAM/011 (STS/006) Response Rates For 
Removing Reported Fly Tipping Incidents 
(PAM) (M) 

99.74% 97.00% 
  

  

PAM/030 (WMT/010 WMT/009b) Municipal 
waste reused, recycled and composted 
(PAM, IP7) (Q) 

59.82% 58.00% 
  

  

PAM/022 % of principal C roads that are in 
overall poor condition (PAM) (A) 

7.10% 7.40% 
  

  

PAM/031 (WMT/004b) Percentage of 
municipal wastes sent to landfill (PAM, IP7) 
(Q) 

6.29% 7.00% 
  

  

 

 

 

 

P
age 20



Streetscene & City Services – Year End Performance 2017-18           APPENDIX 2 

 

Measure 
Actual 
(YTD) 

Target 
(YTD) Target DoT Comments 

PAM/020 % of principal A roads that are in 
overall poor condition (PAM) (A) 

2.60% 3.40% 
  

  

PAM/021 % of principal B roads that are in 
overall poor condition (PAM) (A) 

4.40% 6.00% 
  

  

SCS/L/002 Number of visitors to city parks, 
open spaces and coastal path 

340,846 180,000 
  

  

SCS/L/003 No of events held on a range of 
countryside, biodiversity & recycling related 
matters 

38 20 
  

  

SCS/L/001 Number of active travel journeys 139,680 200 
  

  

 

 

 

 

  

P
age 21



Streetscene & City Services – Year End Performance 2017-18           APPENDIX 2 

Well-being Objective:  To promote economic growth and regeneration whilst protecting the environment 

 P
age 22



Regeneration, Investment and Housing– Year End Performance 2017-18         APPENDIX 3 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

P
age 23



Regeneration, Investment and Housing– Year End Performance 2017-18         APPENDIX 3 

Measure 
Actual 
(YTD) 

Target 
(YTD) Target DoT Comments 

PAM/013 % of empty private properties 
brought back into use (HY) (PAM) 

1.30% 2.00% 
  

Bringing empty properties back into use either requires the council to 
provide some form of assistance which helps the owner return the 
property to use, or to use its statutory powers in a way that leads to re-
occupation. However, pressure on services means that we have very 
limited capacity to undertake the interventions required, whether that 
is information, advice or enforcement. 

PAM/014 Number of new homes created 
as a result of bringing empty properties 
back into use (HY) (PAM 

22 32 
  

This measure counts new housing units not captured in PAM/013, 
where the council has supported the conversion of non-residential 
empty properties or the improvement of homes previously de-banded 
for council tax due to their condition. These are private development 
projects part-funded by housing improvement loans; the shortfall 
against target is due to over-runs in construction work but all have 
either completed since 1 April 2018 or are on track for completion 
shortly. 

RIH/L/056 Housing delivery (all tenures) 
(A) (IP4) 

884 1029 
  

This figure is for private housing completions and RSL completions in 
2016/17, the last full year for which for which data is available. In 
future, this measure will include data for new private rentals but these 
have not been counted for 2016/17 as thousands were registered to 
comply with the new Rent Smart Wales scheme. 
 
This figure is for private housing completions and RSL housing 
completions in 2016-17, the last full year available. The figure for new 
private rentals has not been included, as thousands were registered 
during 2016-17 to comply with the new Rent Smart Wales scheme. 

 

 

P
age 24



Regeneration, Investment and Housing– Year End Performance 2017-18         APPENDIX 3 

Measure 
Actual 

(YTD) 

Target 

(YTD) Target DoT Comments 

 PAM/016 (LCL/001b) Use of Public 
Library Services (Q) (PAM) 

3278 3525 
  

 See Head of Service comments 2 pages earlier. 

 RIH/L/055 Number of new business 
start-ups (HY) (IP4) 

48 50 
  

The team actively support new start up businesses and financial assistance is 
available.  The number of new business start ups fell just short of the target but 
this is part of on-going support and assistance.  The next Pop Up Business School 
is scheduled to take place in June where it is hoped that the new businesses will 
be launched and nurtured. 

 NEET\01 Number of young people 
accessing children and YP skills project 
(IP5) (Q) 

1205 1250 
  

 See Head of Service comments 2 pages earlier. 

 RIH/L/065 Reduction in the number 
of private homes empty for more than 
6 months (A) 

1199 1180 
  

This local measure is actually the denominator for PAM/013. The small 
reduction (7%) in the number of long-term empty homes is mainly due to a 
change in the compilation of the measure to comply with new guidance; the 
actual number of empty homes has remained about the same 

 RIH/L/057 % of vacant commercial 
properties in the City Centre (A) (IP4) 

24% 24% 
  

  

 RIH/L/052 Number of jobs created (A) 
(IP4) 

76100 76093 
  

  

 RIH/L/054 Number of businesses 
supported (Q) (IP4) 

476 475 
  

  

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 25



Regeneration, Investment and Housing– Year End Performance 2017-18         APPENDIX 3 

Measure 
Actual 

(YTD) 

Target 

(YTD) Target DoT Comments 

 PAM/018 % of all planning 
applications determined in time 
(PAM) (Q) 

88.60% 85.00% 
  

  

 RIH/L/051 % Residents remaining in 
Newport for work (A) 

65.80% 61.50% 
  

  

 RIH/L/064 % of working age adults 
with qualifications at NQF4 or above 

36.60% 32.50% 
  

  

 PAM/012 (RIH/L/044) The percentage 
of households for whom 
homelessness was prevented (Q) 
(PAM, IP3) 

57% 50% 
  The performance of the team in preventing homelessness has remained positive 

with the target of 50% exceeded despite service demands remaining high 

 RIH/L/043 No. people approaching 
authority for housing advice and 
assistance (Q) (IP3b) 

1999 2400 
  

This measure counts s62 assessments under the Housing (Wales) Act 2014. 
Although the number of people seeking housing advice remains high, growing 
familiarity with the new legislation has resulted in a reduction in the number of 
formal assessments required. 

 PAM/019 % of planning appeals 
dismissed (PAM) (Q) 

61.50% 50.00% 
  

  

 PAM/015 (PSR/002) Adapt'ns DFG 
days delivery avg. (HY) (PAM, IP3, SP) 

174 238 
  

An excellent performance at Q4 (174 days against a target of 238). The range of 
changes to service delivery which are currently being implemented (following 
recent internal and external audits and a Business Improvement review) were 
expected to result in an increase in service delivery time.  However, thus far, the 
effects have been mitigated by other procedural developments targeted at 
reducing waiting times.  

 

 

 

P
age 26



Regeneration, Investment and Housing– Year End Performance 2017-18         APPENDIX 3 

Measure 
Actual 

(YTD) 

Target 

(YTD) Target DoT Comments 

 RIH/L/063 % Working age adults with no 
qualifications 

7.40% 11.00% 
  

  

 RIH/L/066 % of people approaching for housing 
assistance who are determined as statutorily 
homeless 

12.46% 20.00% 
  

  

 RIH/L/049 Number of 16-17 year olds progressing 
from WBLA to further opportunity (Q) (IP5) 

189 125 
  

  

 RIH/L/053 Value of business support grants 
awarded (Q) (IP4) 

£63,709 £41,500 
  

  

 RIH/L/045 Number of 16-17 year old entrants into 
Work Based Learning Academy (Q) (IP5) 

278 160 
  

  

 PLA/006 (N) Planning affordable housing units # 137 75 
  

  

 RIH/L/062 Total number of visitors to attractions 
in Newport (Million) (A) 

4 2 
  Increase of 2.06 million from 2015 (please note that Friars Walk 

was not counted as a visitor attraction in 2015, but was in 2016). 

 RIH/L/046 Number of 18-24 year old entrants into 
Work Based Learning Academy (Q) (IP5) 

698 360 
  

  

 RIH/L/050 Number of 18-24 year olds progressing 
from WBLA to further opportunity (Q) (IP5) 

430 185 
  

  

 RIH/L/061 Value of tourism (£ million) (A) £374 £3 
  

  

 

  

P
age 27



Regeneration, Investment and Housing– Year End Performance 2017-18         APPENDIX 3 

Well-being Objective:  To build cohesive and sustainable communities 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 28



Regeneration, Investment and Housing– Year End Performance 2017-18         APPENDIX 3 

Well-being Objective:   To improve skills, educational outcomes and employment opportunities 

    To promote economic growth and regeneration whilst protecting the environment 

    To build cohesive and sustainable communities 

 

 

 

 

P
age 29



Regeneration, Investment and Housing– Year End Performance 2017-18         APPENDIX 3 

Well-being Objective:  To improve skills, educational outcomes and employment opportunities 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 30



Regeneration, Investment and Housing– Year End Performance 2017-18         APPENDIX 3 

 

 

 

                   

                   

                   

                   

P
age 31



Regeneration, Investment and Housing– Year End Performance 2017-18         APPENDIX 3 

                   

                   

                   

                   

                   

                   

                   

                   

                   

                   

           

 

 

P
age 32



Law and Regulation – Year End Performance 2017-18                             APPENDIX 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 33



Law and Regulation – Year End Performance 2017-18                             APPENDIX 4 

 

Measure 
Actual 
(YTD) 

Target 
(YTD) Target DoT Comments 

LS/L/008 Legal Searches in 5 days % (M) 94.19% 96.00% 
  

The months where we have not met 100% are times where we have 
experienced software problems which required Idox fixes, and periods where 
the office was closed, e.g. Christmas and February half-term. 

PAM/023 (PPN/009) % Food 
establishments broadly compliant with 
food hygiene standards (PAM) (Q) 

95.00% 96.00% 
  

PAM/023 – This performance is consistent with the previous year. It represents 
a significant improvement compared with 2 years ago and is an excellent result 
when you consider the numbers and types of food premises that we have to 
regulate. 

LS/L/021 Customers seen within 10 
minutes % (M) 

98.65% 98.00% 
  

  

LR/L/001 Legal prosecutions issued 
within 20 working days % (M) 

80.70% 80.00% 
  

  

RS/SI/1 % Regulatory Services 
significant issues resolved (Q) 

91.20% 90.00% 
  

  

LS/L/027 % ASB incidents resolved by 
wardens (Q) 

93.96% 90.00% 
  

LS/L/027 – This is excellent performance above the target. 

HRP/041 Total number of social media 
followers (Q) 

26,933 21,750 
  

  

LR/L/002 Number of littering, dog 
fouling & smoking offences dealt with 
through enforcement action 

410 333 
  

  

 

 

 

P
age 34



Finance – Year End Performance 2017-18                                                     APPENDIX 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 35



Finance – Year End Performance 2017-18                                                     APPENDIX 5 

Measure 
Actual 
(YTD) 

Target 
(YTD) Target DoT Comments 

 FIN/L/024 No of suppliers using Lodge 
Cards (A) 

5 7 
  

  

 CFH/006 Payment of Invoices within 
timescales % (M) 

88.60% 90.00% 
  

  

 CFH/007 Council Tax Collection % (M) 96.67% 97.00% 
  

Whilst it is disappointing to have narrowly missed the 2017-18 target for 
council tax collection it should be noted that the overall collection of 
council tax has improved due to additional resources being deployed 
with particular emphasis on securing payment of the oldest arrears. This 
has resulted in significant reduction in the overall level of arrears, 
however the arrears being repaid are the older debts rather than those 
in respect of 2017-18 which this PI measures. 

 FIN/L/020 Budget gap on 4 year balanced 
budget (A) 

0 0 
  

  

 FIN/L/023 Increase Council Tax accounts 
paid by Direct Debit (A) 

70.10% 70.00% 
  

  

 CFH/008 Non Domestic Rates Collection % 
(M) 

97.50% 97.00% 
  

  

 FIN/L/013 % agreed management actions 
- implemented within 6 months (A) 

92.00% 90.00% 
  

  

 FIN/L/014 % total Council Tax collected as 
% of 17/18 budgeted amount (M) 

104.41% 100.00% 
  

  

 FIN/L/001 Audit Reports completed (Q) 84% 80% 
  

  

 FIN/L/022 No of suppliers on full e-
invoicing (A) 

13 12 
  

  

 

 

 

P
age 36



People and Business Change – Year End Performance 2017-18           APPENDIX 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

P
age 37



People and Business Change – Year End Performance 2017-18           APPENDIX 6 

Measure Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Target DoT Comments 

PBC/062 % ICT Helpdesk calls resolved at first 
point of contact (M) 

57.50% 85.00% 
  

This performance has improved over the year as 
new staff were recruited to the SRS Service Desk. 
Increased understanding for new starters should 
mean further improvements over time. An 
important factor that contributes to the SRS falling 
below the target is that the current Service Desk 
tool measures performance against all calls. There 
are calls that the Service Desk will never be able to 
resolve at first point of contact, such as a power 
outage, the failure of equipment or the loss of a 
service. All of these things are resolved by teams in 
other areas. However, the Service Desk is currently 
measured against them. The new Service Desk tool 
will be able to measure against the right set of calls, 
at which point the performance will represent an 
improved and more accurate reflection of 
performance. 

  

P
age 38



People and Business Change – Year End Performance 2017-18           APPENDIX 6 

Measure Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Target DoT Comments 

PBC/061 ICT customer satisfaction % 73.70% 85.00% 
  

The SRS automatically sends customer satisfaction 
surveys on a random basis to a percentage of those 
that raised requests via its service desk. The 
responses to these surveys are used for analysing 
customer satisfaction for those that use the IT 
Service. The target for all partners is 85%. SRS’ 
performance for NCC is 73.7% which is below 
target. Further analysis is required to identify 
specific strengths and weaknesses. Customers that 
express that they are ‘completely dissatisfied’ have 
their comments reviewed and these are discussed 
at Delivery Group meetings as appropriate. 
 

HRP/049 Number of employees trained in 
Welsh awareness (Q) 

141 150 
  

Welsh language training provision has changed 
during 17/18, will be reviewed further in the Welsh 
Language annual report to members and improved 
in 18/19. 

  

P
age 39



People and Business Change – Year End Performance 2017-18           APPENDIX 6 

Measure Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Target DoT Comments 

PAM/001 (CHR/002) National Sickness Days 
lost (PAM) (A) 

10.1 9.5 
  

Days lost continued to be below target until the end 
of December 2017. However, a difficult winter 
impacted on attendance in the last quartile 
(particularly January and February) with an increase 
in short term absence for cold and flu type illnesses. 
The average number of short days until end of 
December was 0.23 per FTE with a 104% increase in 
January and 65% increase in February, reducing in 
March as the winter eased.  
   
As evidence, the absence profile for short term  
highlighted a spike in the four 'seasonal types of 
illness from the top 6 reasons for short term 
absence. 

 

 

  

P
age 40



People and Business Change – Year End Performance 2017-18           APPENDIX 6 

Measure Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Target DoT Comments 

Employee Sickness (M) 10 9.52 
  

Days lost continued to be below target until the end 
of December 2017. However, a difficult winter 
impacted on attendance in the last quartile 
(particularly January and February) with an increase 
in short term absence for cold and flu type illnesses. 
The average number of short days until end of 
December was 0.23 per FTE with a 104% increase in 
January and 65% increase in February, reducing in 
March as the winter eased.  
   
As evidence, the absence profile for short term  
highlighted a spike in the four 'seasonal types of 
illness from the top 6 reasons for short term 
absence. 

SLT/010 Performance above target % green 
(M) 

67% 70% 
   This measure relates to the % green for all 

measures across all service areas. 

C&I/L/005 FOI Responses in time (Q) 88.33% 88.00% 
  

  

PBC/059 ICT System Availability % (M) 99.90% 99.00% 
  

 

PBC/060 ICT calls resolved against SLA % 88.40% 85.00% 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 41



People and Business Change – Year End Performance 2017-18           APPENDIX 6 

Measure Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Target DoT Comments 

HRP/046 % managers developing managerial 
skills (Q) (SP) 

90.90% 85.00% 
  

  

PBC/058 Number of P1 High Priority calls 
within a month (M) 

6 80 
  

 

HRP/051 Number of staff trained in Prevent 
PVE (Q) 

680 300 
  

  

PBC/053 Number of young people actively 
involved in Newport Youth Council work (Q) 

89 30 
  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 42



Scrutiny Report 
Performance Scrutiny Committee – Place and Corporate 
 
Part 1  
 
Date:  9 July 2018 
 

Subject Forward Work Programme Update 
 

Author  Scrutiny Adviser  

 
The following people have been invited to attend for this item: 
 

Invitee: Role 
 

Meryl Lawrence – Scrutiny Adviser  Present the Committee with the draft work programme for 
discussion and update the Committee on any changes. 
 

 

Section A – Committee Guidance and Recommendations 
 

 
 
 

2 Context 
 

Background  
 
2.1 The purpose of a forward work programme is to help ensure Councillors achieve organisation 

and focus in the undertaking of enquiries through the Overview and Scrutiny function.  Effective 
work programming is essential to ensure that the work of Overview and Scrutiny makes a positive 
impact upon the Council’s delivery of services. 

 
2.2 Further information about the work programming process, including the procedures for referring 

new business to the programme, can be found in our Scrutiny Handbook on the Council’s 
Scrutiny webpages (www.newport.gov.uk/scrutiny). 

1 Recommendations to the Committee 

 
The Committee is asked to: 
 
Committee’s Work Programme: 

 1.1  Consider the Committee’s Forward Work Programme (Appendix 1): 

 Are there any amendments to the topics scheduled to be considered at the next  
Committee meeting? 

 Are there any additional invitees that the Committee requires to fully consider the 
topic? 

 Is there any additional information that the Committee would like to request? 
 

 
 

 

Page 43

Agenda Item 7

http://www.newport.gov.uk/scrutiny


2.3 The Centre for Public Scrutiny’s Good Scrutiny Guide recognises the importance of the forward 
work programme.  In order to ‘lead and own the process’, it states that Councillors should have 
ownership of their Committee’s work programme, and be involved in developing, monitoring and 
evaluating it.  The Good Scrutiny Guide also states that, in order to make an impact, the scrutiny 
workload should be co-ordinated and integrated into corporate processes, to ensure that it 
contributes to the delivery of corporate objectives, and that work can be undertaken in a timely 
and well-planned manner. 

   
 Forward Work Programme Updates 

 
2.4 The Committee’s work programme was set in June 2018, including estimated timescales for 

when the reports will be considered by the Committee. This programme is then managed and 
implemented by the designated Scrutiny Adviser for this Committee under the direction of the 
Committee Chairperson.  

 
2.5 The Committee agreed to keep a degree of flexibility within its work programme to enable the 

Committee to respond to urgent / emerging issues. This item is an opportunity for the Committee 
members to raise any suggested additions to the work programme.  

 
 Information Reports: 
 
2.6 No information reports have been circulated to Committee this month. 
 
 Actions:  

 

2.7  There were no actions from the last meeting held on 4 June 2018, when the Committee agreed 

its Annual Forward Work Programme and the Minutes are submitted as Item 4 of the Agenda for 

this meeting, for consideration for accuracy. 

 
 

3 Information Submitted to the Committee 
 
3.1 The following information is attached: 
 
 Appendix 1: The current Committee forward work programme. 
 

4. Suggested Areas of Focus 

 
 Role of the Committee 
 

  
 

 
 

The role of the Committee in considering the report is to: 
 

 Forward Work Programme 
Consider: 

o Are there any amendments to the topics scheduled to be considered at the 
next Committee meeting? 

o Are there any additional invitees that the Committee requires to fully consider 
the topic? 

o Is there any additional information that the Committee would like to request? 
 

Page 44



Section B – Supporting Information 

5 Supporting Information 

 
5.1 The Corporate Assessment, and the subsequent follow up assessment provide background 

information on the importance of good work programming. Specific reference is made to the need 
to align the Cabinet and Scrutiny work programmes to ensure the value of the Scrutiny Function 
is maximised. 

 
5.2 The latest Cabinet work programme was approved by the Cabinet at its meeting on 21 December 

2017 and includes the list of reports scheduled for consideration.  Effective forward planning by 
both Cabinet and Scrutiny needs to be coordinated and integrated in relation to certain reports to 
ensure proper consultation takes place before a decision is taken.  A link to the Cabinet work 
programme is provided here to the Committee as part of this report, to enable the Committee to 
ensure that the work programmes continue to reflect key decisions being made by the Cabinet.   

6 Risk  

 
6.1 If proper work programming procedures are not put in place, the organisation and prioritisation of 

the work programme is put at risk.  The work of Overview and Scrutiny could become disjointed 
from the work of the rest of the Council, which could undermine the positive contribution Overview 
and Scrutiny makes to service improvement through policy development.  

 
6.2 This report is presented to each Committee every month in order to mitigate that risk.  The specific 

risks associated with individual topics on the work programme will need to be addressed as part of 
the Committee’s investigations. 

 

7 Links to Council Policies and Priorities  

 
7.1 Having proper work programming procedures in place ensures that the work of Overview and 

Scrutiny makes a positive impact upon the Council’s delivery of services, contributes to the delivery 
of corporate objectives, and ensures that work can be undertaken in a timely and well-planned 
manner.   

 
 

8 Financial Implications  
 
8.1 There will be financial consequences for some of the reviews undertaken. These will be 

commented upon by the Head of Finance as the reports are presented. The preparing and 
monitoring of the work programme is done by existing staff for which budget provision is available.   

 
 

9 Background Papers 
 

 The Essentials - Wellbeing of Future Generation Act (Wales)  

 Corporate Plan 

 Cabinet Work Programme  

 The Corporate Assessment and follow up assessment.  
 
Report Completed:  June 2018 

Page 45

https://democracy.newport.gov.uk/documents/s6711/06%20Corporate%20Aassessment%20appendix.pdf
https://democracy.newport.gov.uk/documents/s10671/Cabinet%20Work%20Programme.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/150623-guide-to-the-fg-act-en.pdf
https://democracy.newport.gov.uk/documents/s10273/Corporate%20Plan%20-%20Together%20for%20Newport.pdf
https://democracy.newport.gov.uk/documents/g6894/Public%20reports%20pack%2020th-Dec-2017%2016.00%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.newport.gov.uk/documents/s6711/06%20Corporate%20Aassessment%20appendix.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 
Performance Scrutiny Committee – Place and Corporate   

– Forward Work Programme  
 
 

Monday, 8 October 2018 at 4pm 

Topic Information Required / Committee’s Role Invitees 

 
2017- 18 Year End 
All Wales Data 
Performance 
Analysis  

 

 
Performance Monitoring - holding the 
executive to account for the Council’s 
performance.  
 
The purpose of this report is to give the Scrutiny 
Committees an overall picture of the Councils 
performance to provide a context to the 
Committees consideration of the more service 
specific reports on its work programme.  
 
The Committee will be receiving this update prior 
to Cabinet considering the report and any 
comments or recommendations from the 
Committee will be provided to the Cabinet when 
they consider this report. 

 
For Place: 

 Strategic Director – Place 
 

For Streetscene and City Services: 

 Head of Streetscene and City 
Services;  

 Cabinet Member for Streetscene; 

 Cabinet Member for Community and 
Resources.  
 

For Law & Regulation: 

 Head of Law and Regulation; 

 Cabinet Member and Licensing. 
 
For Regeneration, Investment and 
Housing: 

 Head of Regeneration, Investment and 
Housing; 

 Cabinet Member for Regeneration and 
Housing 

 Cabinet Member for Community and 
Resources. 

 
For People and Business Change: 

 Head of People and Business Change; 

 Cabinet Member for Community and 
Resources. 
 

For Finance: 

 Head of Finance. 
 

 
Recommendations 
Monitoring upon 
the 
Implementation of 
the 2018-19 
Cabinet Budget 
Proposals 

 
Recommendations Monitoring - to monitor the 
implementation of the Cabinet Decisions and 
how the concerns raised by the Committee 
are being addressed: 
 
Evaluating the impact of the Cabinet Decision 
upon the budget for 2018-19 on services, 
performance, service users, partnerships and 
staffing levels and the risk and mitigations in 
place to address the concerns raised by the 
Committee in January 2018. 
 

 
For Place: 

 Strategic Director – Place 
 
For Streetscene and City Services: 

 Head of Streetscene and City 
Services;  

 Cabinet Member for Streetscene; 

 Cabinet Member for Community and 
Resources.  
 

For Corporate: 

 Head of Finance. 
 

 
  

Page 47



Appendix 1 
Performance Scrutiny Committee – Place and Corporate   

– Forward Work Programme  
 

Monday, 19 November 2018 at 4pm 

Topic Information Required / Committee’s Role Invitees 

 
Performance 
Update Mid 
Year  2018-19 
Service Area 
Performance 
data  
 

 
Performance Monitoring - holding the executive 
to account for the Council’s performance, 
focusing on:  
 

 Achievement of outcomes and actions 
within service plans; 

 Scrutinising progress in improvements to 
areas of poor performance; 

 Assessing the extent to which performance 
objectives are contributing to the overall 
objectives and priorities of the Council 
including an update upon Improvement 
Objectives and how linked to Well-being 
Objectives and the Corporate Plan; 

 Assessing the extent to which performance 
is in keeping with the performance 
management strategy; 

 Scrutinising service area financial 
dashboards. 

 
The Committee will receive an overview of the 
performance of the service area including a list of the 
all of the service plan measures and an indicator of 
whether the targets have been achieved (red, amber 
and green status).  This will also include a summary 
of the common measures, which include complaints 
answered in timeframes, staff sickness rates, and the 
use of agency staff and overtime.  For any red and 
amber measure, the Committee will also receive 
more detailed information on these measures. 
 
The Committee will be receiving this update prior to 
Cabinet considering the report and any comments or 
recommendations from the Committee will be 
provided to the Cabinet when they consider this 
report. 
 

 
For Place: 

 Strategic Director – Place 
 
For Regeneration, Investment and 
Housing: 

 Head of Regeneration, Investment 
and Housing; 

 Cabinet Member for Regeneration 
and Housing 

 Cabinet Member for Community and 
Resources. 

 
For People and Business Change: 

 Head of People and Business 
Change; 

 Cabinet Member for Community and 
Resources. 
 

For Finance: 

 Head of Finance. 
 
 

 
Scrutiny Committee Briefings 

Topic: Timescale: 

Housing (to include an overview of the different types of landlord and tenancies, 
current schemes and initiatives, and the advice and services available.) 

September 2018 

Quality of Road Network September 2018 

Performance Management 
 

October / November 
2018 (prior to report on 
Performance monitoring) 

Budget Analysis 
 

October / November 
2018 (prior to report on  
Budget monitoring) 

 

Page 48


	Agenda
	1 Agenda yn Gymraeg / Agenda in Welsh
	4 Minutes of the Meeting held on 4 June 2018
	5 Performance Update - Year End 2017-18
	Item 5A - Appendix 1 P&C Yr End Perf
	Item 5B - Appendix 2 - SCS Yr End Perf
	Item 5C - Appendix 3 - RIH Yr End Perf - v2
	Item 5D - Appendix 4 - L&R Yr End Perf
	Item 5E - Appendix 5- Finance Yr End Perf
	Item 5F - Appendix 6 - PBC Yr End Perf

	7 Forward Work Programme Update
	Item 7A - FWP Appendix 1


